
RFP- Website Redesign and ADA Compliance 

Addendum #4_12.10.2025 

 

Timeline, it's clear when someone is selected, but not the timeline it takes to create the 
project except for the April 26th, 2027 deadline. Are we talking a couple months or a whole 
year?  OHPA plans to be in full ADA compliance well before the state deadline of April 26, 
2027.  OHPA is seeking guidance from vendors that make proposals since OHPA does not 
know how long a project like this will take a vendor to complete. 
 
How many pages are you looking for? There was no sitemap to the current website except 
the footer links, we evaluate projects based on the amount of content. Is there a request 
for 45 pages or can documents simply be linked to, like the currently are? Maybe a content 
outline document that can show us how much work there actually is.  OHPA intends to 
minimize its public-facing content and simplify the design for a more user-friendly 
experience. The plan is to limit the pages up to (5) pages or less. 
 
CMS. What is your team familiar with? Do you need training? Are we to continue 
maintaining it?  Full training is required for the Administrative Office Manager. The training 
should include a maintenance component to ensure OHPA can independently manage 
and maintain the website. 
 
Same for hosting and development, would we be developing on your server, or are you in 
need of a hosting solution too?  OHPA is open to vendor recommendation. 
 


